
SPO Alert: Award of: Employee Benefit Consulting

SPO ALERT

DATE:     July 16, 2018

TO:     State Agencies 

FROM:      State Procurement Office

RE:     Award of:  Employee Benefit Consulting 

The State Procurement Office has awarded the following Contracts for Employee Benefit 
Consulting:

RFP Solicitation ADSPO18-00008142 Employee Benefit Consulting

Agency Contract Users

Contract Primary User  Estimated Spend

BSD $500,000 to $700,000

Other agencies advised they will used Medical Consulting Contract

Previous Contracts 

Previous Contracts  Vendor Expiration 

ADSPO13-043689 Mercer health & Benefits 7/30/2018

ADSPO16-126854 Conduent 7/30/2018

Summary of Results



Three out of Five offerors were awarded. for the Employee Benefit Consulting RFP.

Prior to beginning Implementation Offerors Must Provide :

1. Certificate of Insurance (COI)
2. Moderate 325 Baseline Security Control Document (BSC)

New  Awarded Contracts:

New  Contracts  Vendor Contract Begin Date

ADSPO18-207642  Segal Co 7/11/2018

ADSPO18-207640 Mercer health & Benefits 7/11/2018

ADSPO18-207641 CBIZ Benefits & Insurance Services 7/11/2018


